

-- A's~R~Us --

A's R US
BYLAWS

Article I Name

The name of this organization shall be A's R US Chapter, Model A Ford Club of America, and its principle office shall be in Green Garden Township.

Article II Purpose

The purpose of this Club shall be:

Section 1. To promote interest in the preservation, restoration and exchange of ideas for the Model A Ford automobile, trucks, and tractors and the parts and literature pertaining thereto.

Section 2. To unite in a central organization all owners of Model A Fords who are interested in restoring and maintaining the automobile in a manner to attract prestige and respect within the community, and it shall further be the purpose of this Club to help these owners become better acquainted, encouraged and maintain among its members the spirit of good fellowship, sociality and fairplay through sponsored activities including the use of the Model A Ford and family participation.

Section 3. The Club shall be non-commercial, non-sectarian, and non-partisan.

Article III Members

Section 1. REQUIREMENTS. Chapter and family members must be members of the National organization, the Model A Ford Club of America. Requirements for membership shall not insist upon the actual possession of a Model A Ford. Merely an interest in the objects of the Club membership. An applicant for membership must be of good character as to be of benefit to the Club and its functions and objects, and must display sincerity of purpose.

Section 2. DUES. The amount of dues for the following year, payable January 1st, shall be determined by an audit of the anticipated costs and shall be established by a majority vote at the September meeting.

Article IV Meeting of Members

Section 1. ANNUAL MEETING. The annual meeting of the members shall be held during December of each year. The purpose of said meeting shall be the election of officers and the transaction of such other business as may come before the meeting.

Section 2. REGULAR MEETING. Regular meetings of the members shall be held on the third Wednesday of each month for the purpose of transacting business.

Section 3. SPECIAL MEETING. Special meeting of the members may be called either by the president, another officer, or not less than one-tenth of the membership.

Section 4. NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING. A written or printed notice stating the place, day, and hour of any special meeting shall be delivered to each member not less than five nor more than forty days before the date of such meeting, and the purpose for which the special meeting is called shall be stated in the notice.

Section 5. QUORUM. The members holding one-tenth of the votes which may be cast at any meeting shall constitute a quorum at such meeting. If a quorum is not present at a meeting of the members, a majority of the members present may adjourn the meeting from time to time without further notice.

Article V Officers

Section 1. OFFICERS. The officers of the Club shall be a president, vice president, secretary, and a treasurer.

Section 2. ELECTION, TERM OF OFFICE. Officers of the Club shall be elected at the annual meeting and shall serve for the period of the following calendar year.

Section 3. PRESIDENT. The president shall be the principal executive officer of the Club and shall in general supervise and control all the business affairs of the Club. He shall preside at all meetings of the members and shall perform all duties incident to the office of president.

Section 4. VICE PRESIDENT. In the absence of the president, the vice president shall perform the duties of the president.

Section 5. SECRETARY. The secretary shall keep minutes of the meetings of the members, see that all notices are duly given in accordance with the provisions of these bylaws, keep a register of the post office address of each member, and in general perform all duties incident of the office of secretary.

Section 6. TREASURER. The treasurer shall have charge and custody and be responsible for all funds of the Club.

Section 7. NATIONAL REPRESENTATIVE. The National Representative shall act as a liaison between the Chapter and the National Club.

Article VI Fiscal Year

The fiscal year of the Club shall begin on the first day of January and end on the last day of December of each year.

Article VII Amendments to Bylaws

These bylaws may be altered, amended or repealed and new bylaws may be adopted by a two-thirds majority of the members at any meeting of the members, provided at least five days written notice is given of intention to alter, amend or repeal or to adopt new bylaws at such meeting.

Revised November 2001